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Recommendation from Council Member Griess to appoint Chad Little to
the Human Rights Commission, Seat 4 for a three-year term to expire April 4,
2011 and an additional three-year term expiring April 4, 2014.

Chad 1. Little
3901 38th street
Des Moines, IA 50310

(515) 864-2889 (B)
(515) 205-5736 (H)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

GRIESS among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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Canney, Tammy L.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rauh, Diane i.
Monday, March 08, 2010 9:19 AM
Canney, Tammy L.
FW: Board Appointment Request , y~

. . CßF
Diane Rauh
City Clerk
City of Des Moines
515-283-4209
515-237-1645 (fax)
.,d ira~ h ~d mgov. org -..----".....~------,-....-.,...,~-'"...,,~-.....,..-.........._-_._-_..,.......__...-.........__..,.......~..-...-................_................."....__......_..........

From: BoardAppointments(§dmgov,org (mailto: BoardAppointments(§dmgov .org)
Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2010 9:08 PM
To: chadlittle2006(§hotmail.com

Subject: Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

)v1 lr ..ID~' L/!4/11
'"" i / '" 1'- Id

L-\/~lf\

d(

First Name: Chad

Middle Name: Jason

Last Name: Little

Prefix: Mr.

Address 1: 3901 38th Street

Address 2:

City: Des Moines

State: IA

Zip: 50310

Occupation: Call Center Scheduler

Occupation Duration: 16 months

Employer: Nationwide Insurance

Employment Duration: 3.5 years

1



Business Address 1: 1200 Locust Street

Business Address 2:

Business Zip: 50309

Business City: Des Moines

Business State: IA

Business Plione: (515) 864-2889

Business Fax: 0 -

Residence Plione:(515) 205-5736

Alternate Plione: 0 -

Birtli Date: 11-13-1985

Des Moines Resident: Yes

Ward: m Select One ---

Residency Duration: 7 months

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives:

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates: None at this time

List Current Affilations: None at this time

Indicate other experiences or skills wliich wil contribute...: I have my bachelor's degree in business

leadership and have recently applied to graduate school at Drake University. For 15 months I worked part-time
at Youth Homes of Mid-America in Johnston, IA. During that time, I acquired many skils and gained a true
realization about the youth of Iowa and how I can make a difference. I have exceptional communication,
written, and verbal skils.

Board 1: Youth Advisory Board

Board 2: Traffc Safety Committee

Board 3: Skywalk Commission

Board 4: Human Rights Commission
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Board 5: Airport Board

Attributes

. Citizen of Des Moines

. Represents interest of low income residents

. Demonstrated interest in residential neighborhoods

. Represents interest of Business, Non-Profit and Education community

Comments: I am a dedicated, focused, reliable and trust worthy citizen that holds a desire to better his
community, make a positive difference in the lives of Iowan's and I have a desire to serve my city. I work very
well in large and small groups, I am very respectful and I work/react well in stressful situations. I look forward
to the great opportunity to serve on any of the above mentioned boards.

Email Address:chadlittle2006êhotmai1.com

Today's Date: 3/612010

Signature: Chad J. Little

A copy of your application for board appointment has been sent to the City Clerk's Office

3


